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Mr B McLoughlin 
Assistant Solicitor to the Inquiry 
Arthur House 
41 Arthur Street 
Belfast 
BT14GB 

Dear Sir 

irectorate of Legal Services 

2 Franklin Street, Belfast, 8T280Q 
OX 2842 NR Belfast 3 

Date: 
19th July 2013 

RE: INQUIRY INTO HYPONATRAEMIA RELATED DEATHS - RAYCHEL FERGUSON 

I refer to your letter of 10th May 2013 and Mrs Conlon"s email of 1 ih July 2013. 

As you are aware from my letters of 5th and 20th June 2013 the Belfast Trust is seeking 
clarification from Or Robert Taylor with regard to questions 1 - 7 in your aforementioned letter. 
I am instructed that to date the Trust has not received any response from Or Taylor. In the 
circumstances you may wish to contact Or Taylor, via his representatives, directly as regards 
this matter. 

Yours faithfully 

Joanna Bolton 
Solicitor Consultant 
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